BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for relief from pre- DOCKET NO. 910783-TS

vailing 12-cent message rate for shared
tenant services providers by FAIRCHILD
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES COMPANY

ORDER NO. 24932

ISSUED: 8/19/91

ORDER AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION
BY THE COMMISSION:

By Petition, Southern Bell Telephone and Telegaph Company has
requested permission to intervene in this proceeding. Having
reviewed the Petition, we find that it should be granted.
Therefore, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the
Petition for Leave to Intervene filed by Southern Bell Telephone
and Telegraph Company, be and the same is hereby granted. It is
further

ORDERED that all parties to this proceeding shall furnish
copies of all testimony, exhibits, pleadings and other documents
which may hereinafter be filed in this proceeding, to:

Harris R. Anthony

Harry M. Lightsey III

c/o Marshall M. Criser III

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission, this _19th
day of AUGUST 1991
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MEMORANDUM
August 19, 1991

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ““)f{

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (MURPHY) [ /™

RE: DOCKET NO. 910783-TS

i i e s e R R g IR

Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION in the above-
referenced docket, which is ready to be issued.

CWM/mgf
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications

910783a.mgf
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